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GOVERNMENT for NSW

Ms Candice Pon

Planning Officer

Key Sites Assessments

Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
GPO Box 39

Sydney NSW 2001

Dear Ms Pon

Request for SEARs for Stage 1B (Stage 5) Subdivision, Barangaroo South
(SSD-11564741)

Thank you for your correspondence via Major Projects Portal on 27 November 2020, requesting
Transport for NSW (TfNSW) to provide input for the above.

The draft SEARs for the above subdivision have been reviewed and no changes to the draft
SEARSs are proposed at this stage.

If you require further clarification regarding this matter, please don’t hesitate to contact Para
Sangar, Senior Transport Planner on 0466 024 892.

Yours sincerely

AT
4,%,"\1
U U 1011212020
Mark Ozinga

Principal Manager, Land Use Planning and Development
Customer Strategy and Technology

Objective Reference CD20/09328
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